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DATE:  OCTOBER 6, 2017 

 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

 

BID NO.:  FWC 17/18-10 

 

BID TITLE: LIONFISH CONTROL RESEARCH PROGRAM 

 

UPDATE:  CORRECTION / QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  
 

 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 17/18-10 "Request for Proposals (RFP) for the 

Lionfish Control Research Program.”  

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later 

than 2:00 P.M. (ET) on Tuesday, October 17, 2017.  A response received 

after the exact time specified will not be considered.  Failure to file a protest 

within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 

post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for 

filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, 

Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Written notices, formal requests and proceedings 

must conform with the requirements set forth in Chapter 28-110, Florida 

Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the Purchasing 

Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 2590 

Executive Center Circle, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time 

prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Heggen 

Ruth Heggen 

FWC Procurement Manager 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

Item #1: Correction to Final Report Due Date 

The TERM Section is hereby corrected to read as follows: 

The Contract will be effective from contract execution to June 30, 2019.  

 

Project shall be completed by the contractor, and the final report 

submitted, by the Completion Date of June 15, 2019. If circumstances 

constituting Force Majeure have occurred, or if anything occurs beyond the 

Contractor’s control, the Contractor may request in writing an extension of 

Completion Date. The Project Manager and the Contract Administrator, upon review 

of the extension request, will determine and approve if the extension can be made. 

 

 

Item #2: Questions and Answers 

Question #1: Will FWC be controlling at all, the disposition of any lionfish we may 

capture during this project? Are we free to retain all we catch? 

Answer #1: FWC will not be controlling the disposition of any lionfish that 

are captured under this program. 

 

 

Question #2: We are a Bermudian company.  Does this in any way preclude us from 

being considered for this RFP? 

Answer #2: Bermudian companies are welcome to participate although work 

conducted under this program must be conducted in state or 

federal waters off Florida.  Note that selected Respondents must 

comply with all requirements of the RFP including those in the 

LICENSURE, MYFLORIDAMARKETPLACE (MFMP) 

REGISTRATION and ADDITIONAL LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 

sections of this RFP. 

 

 

Question #3: I had a few questions about your solicitation. In particular, I was 

wondering if you would be able to help me understand the limitations on 

submissions by each recipient. In particular, my team and I have three 

separate drone systems and a AI/computer vision module which are each 

being developed in parallel. Each having their own technical leads, I was 

wondering if your organization would be willing to fund multiple projects. 
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In addition, we have received outside donations, are anticipating more 

matching funds, and have received private investment and acquisition 

offers. I was wondering if you might be available to speak on the phone at 

some point to help me better understand how to show strong cost sharing. 

Answer #3: Individual companies or entities are free to submit multiple 

proposals; however, no more than one proposal from a single 

company or entity will be selected for funding. 

 

 Communication with prospective Respondents is prohibited.  Any 

questions/concerns from prospective respondents must be 

submitted in writing in accordance with the terms of the RFP. 

 

 

Question #4: I am a part-time OPS employee under Habitat and Species Conservation 

working exclusively with freshwater invertebrates. Prior to gaining this 

part-time employment I performed some work as a marine fisheries 

consultant. My business is still registered on MyFloridaMarketplace, and 

therefore I received the RFP solicitation for advertisement number FWC 

17/18-10 (Lionfish Control Research Program). 

 

 I have previous experience working in research and lionfish control, and 

would like to assemble a team to submit a competitive proposal. Am I able 

to respond to this without it being a conflict of interest? 

Answer #4: This would be a conflict of interest and you could not be awarded 

a contract. 

 

 

Question #5: Under Tab C. Requirement 3, it says, "length of association".  What 

exactly do you mean by this?  Is it: 

 How long our company has been working with the subcontractor? 

 What is the extent of work that they will be performing on the contract? 

 Or, something completely different? If so, please clarify. 

Answer #5: Length of association means the amount of time that you have 

been working with the subcontractor 

 

 

Question #6: What will be the disposition of any lionfish caught? Will contractors be 

able to retain them for their own purposes? 

Answer #6: FWC will not be controlling the disposition of any lionfish that 

are captured under this program.  Contractors can retain fish for 

their own purposes. 
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Question #7: Can the requirement for a contractor to obtain General Liability 

insurance be waived? 

Answer #7: No. 

 

 

Question #8: Would it be possible to structure our proposed budget and pay requests such 

that we are able to receive the first partial payment to cover our labor and 

materials to construct our lionfish traps for this project without coming out of 

our own pockets? 

Answer #8: Payments will be made quarterly on a percent completion basis. 

 

 

Question #9: Can you provide a reference to any other previously approved projects which 

used this same format? 

Answer #9: No.  This is a new program for FWC. 

 

 

Question #10: What sort of documentation around insurance for contractors is expected at 

the time of entering a bid? 

Answer #10: Insurance documentation does not have to be submitted with the 

Respondent’s proposal.  However, it must be submitted prior to 

contract being executed/Purchase Ordered being issued and any 

work being performed. 

 

 

Question #11: My project will require a lump sum of funds on the front end in the first 

quarter for parts, labor and construction of the main underwater vehicle. 

How are the funds being dispersed? Am I required to fund everything and be 

reimbursed? 

Answer #11: Advanced payments will not be made (payments prior to any work 

being performed).  Contractors can request funding on a quarterly 

basis, and the invoices should reflect the percentage of project 

completion. 

 

 

Question #12: If my project proposal is picked and in the end it works great (which it will), 

are there any follow up plans to further implement the technology? 

Answer #12: FWC funding to support future work is contingent upon the 

availability of funds that may be provided by the Florida Legislature. 
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Question #13: How is cost sharing evaluated and scored? 

Answer #13: The higher the percentage of cost share by other sources the higher 

the score that will be given for this criteria.  

 

 

Question #14: The language of the grant seems to be general funding- IE in support of 

labor, materials, subcontractors, travel, etc. Is this a good understanding? 

Answer #14: Yes. 

 

 

Question #15: If Q14 above is correct, would specialized funding (IE just materials) be more 

favorable than a general contract? 

Answer #15: FWC funding can be used for materials, labor, travel, subcontractors, 

etc.  If funding is only requested for materials, and other costs would 

be supported by other sources, this could increase the percentage of 

cost share by other sources which could increase the score for that 

criteria. 

 

 

Question #16: I plan to be involved directly in all activities except those conducted by 

trusted vendors or partners. As I understand the liability language, so long 

as we carry our own insurance and any subcontractors carry their own we are 

acceptable? 

Answer #16: Yes. 

 

 

Question #17: Could the FWC provide a list of trusted vendors for major material purposes 

outlined in the proposal? 

Answer #17: No.  Locating potential suppliers is the responsibility of the 

Respondent. 

 

 

Question #18: Can FWC assets, personnel or material, be a part of the proposal if we foresee 

direct involvement? 

Answer #18: No. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


